From: Ben Anderstone <ben@progressivestrategiesnw.com>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 11:21:24 AM

To: publicrecords@bsd405.0rg

CC: Michael May <michaelmay62@hotmail.com>; Nic Van Putten
<nic@progressivestrategiesnw.com>

Subject: Public data request - School bond photography

Attachments:  Public data request - School bond photography.msg

Sender: ben@progressivestrategiesnw.com

Subject: Public data request - School bond photography

Message-Id: <CADDye7cVCqKX3qfxR20PRABQmM_2bVWSXaulL2GcaqP0=KcyJJ3w@mail.gmail.com>
Recipient: publicrecords@hsd405.org


mailto:ben@progressivestrategiesnw.com
mailto:publicrecords@bsd405.org
mailto:michaelmay62@hotmail.com
mailto:nic@progressivestrategiesnw.com
mailto:nic@progressivestrategiesnw.com

Public data request - School bond photography

		From

		Ben Anderstone

		To

		publicrecords@bsd405.org

		Cc

		Michael May; Nic Van Putten

		Recipients

		publicrecords@bsd405.org; michaelmay62@hotmail.com; nic@progressivestrategiesnw.com







CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.









Hi Helen,








I am writing to request photographs of the following schools, taken in 2019 while filming an informational video for the upcoming February bond: Big Picture, Jing Mei, Newport, and Interlake.








Please provide in the form of high-resolution images.  In order, my preferred mediums for receipt are: email, FTP server upload (if too big for email), and compact disc.  My mailing address is Ben Anderstone, c/o Nic Van Putten, 723 S 'L' St, Tacoma, WA

 98405.








Please reach out if you have any questions.








Best regards,








-- 








Ben Anderstone

Partner, Progressive Strategies NW













( Mobile: (253) 534-5894





* Email:

Ben@ProgressiveStrategiesNW.com




























From: Ben Anderstone <ben@progressivestrategiesnw.com>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 12:18:44 PM

To: pubinfo@bsd405.0rg

CC: Michael May <michaelmay62@hotmail.com>; Nic Van Putten
<nic@progressivestrategiesnw.com>

Subject: Re: Public data request - School bond photography

Attachments: Re_ Public data request - School bond photography.msg

Sender: ben@progressivestrategiesnw.com

Subject: Re: Public data request - School bond photography

Message-Id: <CADDye7cyEHZshp5mADcO6dG2tOxcMD=jSyaZF+=mUQ3_Zhoigg@mail.gmail.com>
Recipient: pubinfo@bsd405.0rg


mailto:ben@progressivestrategiesnw.com
mailto:pubinfo@bsd405.org
mailto:michaelmay62@hotmail.com
mailto:nic@progressivestrategiesnw.com
mailto:nic@progressivestrategiesnw.com

Re: Public data request - School bond photography

		From

		Ben Anderstone

		To

		pubinfo@bsd405.org

		Cc

		Michael May; Nic Van Putten

		Recipients

		pubinfo@bsd405.org; michaelmay62@hotmail.com; nic@progressivestrategiesnw.com







CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.







Hi there,







Adding the pubinfo@bsd405.org email on CC.








Thanks,










On Fri, Jan 3, 2020 at 2:20 PM Ben Anderstone <ben@progressivestrategiesnw.com> wrote:









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

























From: PublicRecords <publicrecords@bsd405.org>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 4:46:58 PM

To: Ben Anderstone <ben@progressivestrategiesnw.com>

CC: Nic Van Putten <nic@progressivestrategiesnw.com>; PublicRecords
<publicrecords@bsd405.org>

Subject: RE: Public data request - School bond photography

Attachments: RE_ Public data request - School bond photography.msg

Sender: publicrecords@bsd405.0rg

Subject: RE: Public data request - School bond photography

Message-Id:
<MWHPR0701MB373962AFD30343D9D6437C0895220@MWHPRO0701MB3739.namprd07.prod.outlook.co
m>

Cc: publicrecords@bsd405.0rg


mailto:publicrecords@bsd405.org
mailto:ben@progressivestrategiesnw.com
mailto:nic@progressivestrategiesnw.com
mailto:publicrecords@bsd405.org
mailto:publicrecords@bsd405.org

RE: Public data request - School bond photography

		From

		PublicRecords

		To

		'Ben Anderstone'

		Cc

		Nic Van Putten; PublicRecords

		Recipients

		ben@progressivestrategiesnw.com; nic@progressivestrategiesnw.com; publicrecords@bsd405.org







PRR 01032020-BA-PSNW




Dear Ben:




On behalf of the Bellevue School District, I am acknowledging receipt of your request. I have begun preliminary inquiries and will respond to you further on or before January 10, 2020 with an estimated date of production, assuming the records

 you describe are existing public records of the Bellevue School District. I understand your request to be:






photographs of the following schools, taken in 2019 while filming an informational video for the upcoming February bond: Big Picture, Jing Mei, Newport, and Interlake.




 




I assume you are referring to still photographs. Is that correct? To assist in locating the described records, can you please advise, if you know, who the photographer was, and on what date or dates the photographs were taken? Please approximate

 the dates, if necessary.    




Also, by “Newport,” do you mean Newport High School or Newport Heights Elementary School?  




 




Best regards, 




 




Helen A. Boyer




Public Records Officer




Bellevue School District No. 405




425-456-4101




publicrecords@bsd405.org




 




 








From: Ben Anderstone <ben@progressivestrategiesnw.com>




Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 11:21 AM


To: PublicRecords <publicrecords@bsd405.org>


Cc: Michael May <michaelmay62@hotmail.com>; Nic Van Putten <nic@progressivestrategiesnw.com>


Subject: Public data request - School bond photography










 






CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open

 attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.







 










Hi Helen,









 









I am writing to request photographs of the following schools, taken in 2019 while filming an informational video for the upcoming February bond: Big Picture, Jing Mei, Newport, and Interlake.









 









Please provide in the form of high-resolution images.  In order, my preferred mediums for receipt are: email, FTP server upload (if too big for email), and compact disc.  My mailing address is Ben Anderstone, c/o Nic Van Putten, 723 S 'L'

 St, Tacoma, WA 98405.









 









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

Sent: Saturday, January 4, 2020 10:13:35 AM

To: PublicRecords <publicrecords@bsd405.org>

CC: Nic Van Putten <nic@progressivestrategiesnw.com>
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

Message-1d: <CADDye7d_e8DKCi5sZN-hE=U5mxaALCSgJ2e7R50mfg_geyq9_g@mail.gmail.com>
Recipient: publicrecords@bsd405.0rg


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

		Nic Van Putten

		Recipients

		publicrecords@bsd405.org; nic@progressivestrategiesnw.com







CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.







Hi Helen,







That's correct; I'm referring to still photographs.  Newport High School.  I'll check in on the other details and let you know shortly.











Thanks!
















On Fri, Jan 3, 2020 at 7:47 PM PublicRecords <publicrecords@bsd405.org> wrote:











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










 






CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click

 links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.







 










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

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 12:30:03 PM

To: Ben Anderstone <ben@progressivestrategiesnw.com>; PublicRecords
<publicrecords@bsd405.org>

CC: Nic Van Putten <nic@progressivestrategiesnw.com>; May, Michael J
<maym@hsd405.org>

Subject: RE: Public data request - School bond photography

Attachments: RE_ Public data request - School bond photography.msg

Sender: publicrecords@hsd405.org

Subject: RE: Public data request - School bond photography

Message-Id:
<CO2PR07MB26799B4D4715186C31338F48E13C0@CO2PR07MB2679.namprd07.prod.outlook.com>
To: publicrecords@bsd405.org

Cc: maym@bsd405.org


mailto:publicrecords@bsd405.org
mailto:ben@progressivestrategiesnw.com
mailto:publicrecords@bsd405.org
mailto:publicrecords@bsd405.org
mailto:nic@progressivestrategiesnw.com
mailto:maym@bsd405.org
mailto:maym@bsd405.org

RE: Public data request - School bond photography

		From

		PublicRecords

		To

		'Ben Anderstone'; PublicRecords

		Cc

		Nic Van Putten; May, Michael J

		Recipients

		ben@progressivestrategiesnw.com; publicrecords@bsd405.org; nic@progressivestrategiesnw.com; maym@bsd405.org







Ben—Michael May, Director of Communications, will transmit these materials to you. He will let me know when he has completed that process and then I will check in with you and close your public records request.






Let me know if that will be acceptable to you and if you have any questions or concerns.   




 




Best regards, 




 




Helen A. Boyer




Public Records Officer




Bellevue School District No. 405




425-456-4101




publicrecords@bsd405.org




 









 








From: Ben Anderstone <ben@progressivestrategiesnw.com>




Sent: Saturday, January 4, 2020 10:13 AM


To: PublicRecords <publicrecords@bsd405.org>


Cc: Nic Van Putten <nic@progressivestrategiesnw.com>


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




On behalf of the Bellevue School District, I am acknowledging receipt of your request. I have begun preliminary inquiries and will respond to you further on or before January 10,

 2020 with an estimated date of production, assuming the records you describe are existing public records of the Bellevue School District. I understand your request to be:








photographs of the following schools, taken in 2019 while filming an informational video for the upcoming February bond: Big Picture, Jing Mei, Newport, and Interlake.




 




I assume you are referring to still photographs. Is that correct? To assist in locating the described records, can you please advise, if you know, who the photographer was, and

 on what date or dates the photographs were taken? Please approximate the dates, if necessary.    




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










 








CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content

 is safe.







 










Hi Helen,









 









I am writing to request photographs of the following schools, taken in 2019 while filming an informational video for the upcoming February bond: Big Picture, Jing Mei, Newport,

 and Interlake.









 









Please provide in the form of high-resolution images.  In order, my preferred mediums for receipt are: email, FTP server upload (if too big for email), and compact disc.  My mailing

 address is Ben Anderstone, c/o Nic Van Putten, 723 S 'L' St, Tacoma, WA 98405.









 









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

































From: Bover, Helen <boyerh@bsd405.org>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 2:47:01 PM

To: PublicRecords <publicrecords@hbsd405.org>; Ben Anderstone
<ben@progressivestrategiesnw.com>

CC: Nic Van Putten <nic@progressivestrategiesnw.com>; May, Michael J
<maym@hsd405.org>; PublicRecords <publicrecords@bsd405.o0rg>

Subject: RE: Public data request - School bond photography

Attachments: RE_ Public data request - School bond photography.msg

Sender: boyerh@bsd405.org

Subject: RE: Public data request - School bond photography

Message-Id:
<CO2PR0O7MB2679AA47C20BBEOABEF28965E13C0@CO2PR0O7MB2679.namprd07.prod.outlook.com>
To: publicrecords@bsd405.org

Cc: maym@bsd405.org


mailto:boyerh@bsd405.org
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

		Boyer, Helen

		To

		PublicRecords; 'Ben Anderstone'

		Cc

		'Nic Van Putten'; May, Michael J; PublicRecords

		Recipients

		publicrecords@bsd405.org; ben@progressivestrategiesnw.com; nic@progressivestrategiesnw.com; maym@bsd405.org; publicrecords@bsd405.org







PRR 01032020-BA-PSNW




Ben—I understand Michael May sent you the photos you requested. I will close your request as completed. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.




 




Best regards, 




 




Helen A. Boyer




Public Records Officer




Bellevue School District No. 405




425-456-4101




publicrecords@bsd405.org




 




 








From: Boyer, Helen On Behalf Of PublicRecords


Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 12:30 PM


To: 'Ben Anderstone' <ben@progressivestrategiesnw.com>; PublicRecords <publicrecords@bsd405.org>


Cc: Nic Van Putten <nic@progressivestrategiesnw.com>; May, Michael J <maym@bsd405.org>


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

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 3:04:44 PM

To: Boyer, Helen <boyerh@bsd405.org>

CC: PublicRecords <publicrecords@bsd405.org>; Nic Van Putten
<nic@progressivestrategiesnw.com>; May, Michael J <maym@bsd405.org>

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

Message-Id: <CADDye7dC9rwJPZbou4dWo1Me9TAKQjQT5-MhBOKAONT2Q62QpFA@mail.gmail.com>
Recipient: publicrecords@bsd405.org


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

		PublicRecords; Nic Van Putten; May, Michael J

		Recipients

		boyerh@bsd405.org; publicrecords@bsd405.org; nic@progressivestrategiesnw.com; maym@bsd405.org







CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.







Thank you, Helen.  My request is fulfilled.  I appreciate your assistance!







On Mon, Jan 6, 2020 at 5:47 PM Boyer, Helen <boyerh@bsd405.org> wrote:











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
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